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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 11 April 2019 9:23 AM

To: Kitty Teo Poh Guek

Cc: HO Vincent; CHAN Sam; KKLau; LKK Valuation; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for SFQ8998H

Dear Kitty,

The market value of SFQ 8998H is $43K-$44K (Estimated) as at April 2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2019 11:16 PM

To: motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc <jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg>;
frankie @fta.com.sg; Autoprobe - Mr Tay <bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg>; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor
<admin@autoprobe.com.sg>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; ricky@rta.com.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; Olivia
Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>; nick@lbs-auto.com; elson@rta.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
collin.wong@a-pac.sg; benson@lbs-auto.com

Cc: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SFQ8998H

Dear Partners,
Please assist to provide Ms Kitty Teo with the Market Value for this case.
DOA: 06/04/2019

Thanks in advance for your help.

Thanks & regards
Sam

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are not
the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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. Promeo! Brand New! Nissan 1 10 1.6/ 260 x .7 ) =1
Post an Advertisement o ! k. iLake View . I %
: VIV QUr CRIS
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just - 6T Trich N Hirkd | W ¢ Credit Pte Ltd L
$58 until it's SOLD! > Low prices guaranteed E
Net Link Partners > Specialist in Japanese cars M
> Easy loan approval ]
Fost an Ad Ways of Selling > All terms are negotiable =
T } «Back (1 2) Next » ‘So:t by Reg. Date _“'_-; |20 resurtws,;pééve v
33 vehicles |Volkswagen Smroccu _1‘ vancet S¢ Bl
Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Volkswagen Scirocco Any Any 2012 Any Any Any All
Volkswagen Scirocco 1.4A TSI - N.A 14-Sep-2012 1,390 cc - Sports S0LD
Sunroof
Enjoy 2,28% Loan Interest! 100% Loan Available! Special Offer With The Finance With Guaranteed 100% Loan Approval, Free Servicing, Free
Polishing, Free Warranty Package! Highest Trade In For Your Used.,.
Cars Inn Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 91-1an-2019 Tagsi 2012 Vol‘«_sv_.'agen Scirocco, 201? uo_\kswagen scirocce, Volkswagen Scirocco, volkswagen sciroceo,
Valkswagen, Scirocco, scirocco, Used Volkswagen
Volkswagen Scirocco 1.4A TSI $48,888 $10,540 [yr 03-Sep-2012 1,390 cc 93,121 km Sports Available
1 Owner Only! 100% Loan Approval With Our Flexible In House Financing Options. View Today! Very Well Maintained By Owner. Original Paintwork,
Smooth Engine, Easy To Maintained Unit. Buy With A Peace O...
il Y

Car Search

et Tags: 2012 Volkswagen Scirocco, 2012 volkswagen scirocco, Volkswagen Scirocco, volkswagen scirocco,
Posted: 20-Mar-2019 it e 2
Volkswagen, Scirocco, scirocco, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Scirocco 1.4A TSI - N.A 24-Aug-2012 1,390 cc - Sports SOLD

Easy And Flexible In-House Loan And Balloon Scheme Available, No Gimmicks! 1 Owner, Mileage Done 6000km Yearly, Keyless Entry/Start, Paddle
Shift, GPS/DVD Player With HDD, Turbo And Super Charged Engi...

Tags: 2012 Volkswagen Scirocco, 2012 - »slkswagen scirocco, Volkswagen Scirocco, volkswagen scirocco,
Volkswagen, Scirocco, scirocco, Used volkswagen

Posted: 31-Jan-2019
Volkswagen Scirocco 1.4A TSI " N.A 25-Jul-2012 1,390 cc - Sports SOLD

New Arrival! Beautiful Sport Red. Cheapest In Town, Getting A Safety, Superb Handling, Comfortable Sedan With Good Fuel Efficient Car For You And
Your Lovely Family, This Is Your Choice! In A Very Goo...

Tags: 2012 Volkswagen Scirocco, 2012 volkswagen scirocco, Volkswagen Sciraceo, volkswagen scirocco,
Volkswagen, Sciracco, scirocco, Used Volkswagen

Posted: 29-Mar-2019

Toyota Camry takes on Volkswagen's Passat

The Toyota Camry offers more legroom for rear passengers, is sportier around corners and has more safety systems but the Volkswagen Passat is
more affordable and feels more premium overall,

Find out mare!

Volkswagen Scirocco 1.4A TSI $42,000 48,880 /yr 24-1ul-2012 1,390 cc 155,000 km Sports Available

Mechatronic Changed, Wossener Piston Engine Overhaul Done, Clutch And Flywheel Changed. Receipt All On Standby. Selling Due To Upgrade, Drive
With No Worries To Change Anything Else. Price Negotiable....

. Tags: 2012 Volkswagen Scirocco, 2012 volkswagen scir Volkswagen Scirocco, volkswagen scirocca,
Posted: 30-Mar-2019 29 (1] Y swag occo, 2012 vol s_«agc sciroceo, Volkswagen fi} G
Volkswagen, Scirocco, scirocco, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Scirocco 1.4A TSI $48,800 $10,960 [fyr 23-Jul-2012 1,390 cc 51,000 km Sports Available

Dont Miss It! Enjoy 2.28% Loan Interest! 100% Loan Available! Don't Miss [t! LTA Approve Fox Exhuast! Low Mileage! New Road Tax! Sporty White
With Black Leather Seats! Special Offer With The Finance W...

Tags: 2012 Volkswagen Scirocco, 2012 volkswagen scirocco, Volkswagen Sclrpcco, volkswagen scirocco,
Volkswagen, Scirocco, scirocco, Used Valkswagen

Posted: 08-Mar-2019
Volkswagen Scirocco 1.4A TSI - N.A 23-Jul-2012 1,390 cc - Sports SOLD

1 Lady Owner From First Day Till Now. Full Service By LTM Motors. Loan Available, In House Loan Available. Highest Trade In, Call For Viewing,
Warranty Can Be Arrange. Accident Free,

Tags: 2012 Volkswagen Sciracco, 2012 volkswagen scirocco, Volkswagen Sciracco, volkswagen scirocco,

Posted: 25-Jan-201 ’
Hesiebe dojan-Iiis Volkswagen, Stirocto, scirocco, Used Volkswagen

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?ORD=RGD_DESC&MOD=Volkswagen&MMO=Scirocco&RPG=208&VEH=0&RGD=2012 143



